November 6, 2019

Meeting called to order at 12:01 pm

Members in attendance: Kathy, Judy, Jan, Melinda, Sandi, Bobby, Susan, MaryAnn, Paula, Pauline and Helen

October's Minutes were approved with the addition of Susan to those in attendance.

Treasurer's Report: Susan's report can be found in the Secretary's' Book.

Board Liaison Report: Jan's report of the October RHHT board meeting was emailed to the guild on October 24th. The TMB is now to be known as The Tavern Meeting Building

Old Business:

- TSWG will host Jennifer Moore for a 3 day Double Rainbow class March 10, 11, 12/ 2020. There is one space remaining. We discussed and unanimously approved that the guild will purchase the yarn for this workshop. It will take some management for each of us to wind our portion. We may have a couple "group" warping sessions.
- 2. The Cardboard Loom box in the back has been re-organized, if you have time make some, they should sell well over the holidays. And please leave the box in good order.
- 3. We discussed again connecting members by video call for our meeting. It is something we would like to do if we can find some simple way to do so. Kathy will discuss with Patty.
- Keep weaving both Christmas towels and others are selling well. 26 guild towels sold in October plus more of member's!

New Business:

- Making stuffed animals from your handwoven. Sandi will share what she knows and help you make a hippo of your own. Wednesday, November 20, 10 to 2. If you are interested please let Sandi know. sandi@alumni.marymount.edu
- 2. The donation of Mary Griffin's weaving items included a Dorothy Leclerc loom we set it up after the meeting and found it needs the top of the beater. We will see what they cost or if the woodworkers can make one.
- 3. Judy is going to review the linen we got with our loom Sally and come up with some project options.
- 4. We discussed a loom sign up board and decided it can be placed on the wall just inside the door. Will discuss with Mark about getting it hung. This will give us a place keep track of what is going on with each loom and if a loom is to be reserved.

- 5. Guild elections will take place in December. The description of the officer's responsibilities is in the Bylaws which can be found in the Secretary's book. Please let Kathy know if you would be willing to help your guild by taking on one of the positions.
- 6. We discussed that there are changes happening in managing the shop downstairs. There will be a complete re-arranging of the stock, beginning on Monday November 11th. The Heritage classes will have an online visibility soon. One of the rooms on the hall upstairs is going to be set aside as a place to tell the Tavern's History Story.
- 7. We are going to have our year end luncheon in the cafe again. December 14th seemed to be a good date and Kathy will check with Jeanne to see if this is possible.

Next meeting will be: December 4, 2019

Minutes Submitted November 7, 2019 Sandi Petty, Secretary

Calendar dates:

• Every Friday – Thread Addicts 8:30 to noon – HAC

	TSWG meetings	Activity	Farmers' Market
December	4		
	7	Golden Christmas	
January	8		
	22	Next Steps- computer software	

Next Step Topics

- a. Warping with a paddle
- b. Book and pattern interpretation
- c. Weaving to wear
- d. Different loom styles
- e. Weaving structures (twill, overshot, etc.)
- f. Weaving tartans
- g. Tricks of the trade